
From: Steinback, Brian Brian.Steinback@debeersgroup.com
Subject: De Beers mercury report for 2012 - Table 19 Revised

Date: August 6, 2015 at 4:05 PM
To: John B. Nakogee johnb.nakogee@attawapiskat.org, Lefebvre, Larry (MOECC) Larry.Lefebvre@ontario.ca,

Leith, Carroll (MOECC) Carroll.Leith@ontario.ca, Allan,Sheila [Burlington] (Sheila.Allan@ec.gc.ca) Sheila.Allan@ec.gc.ca,
Bhavsar, Satyendra (MOECC) Satyendra.Bhavsar@ontario.ca, trevor.hesselink@me.com

Cc: Monninger, Stephen Stephen.Monninger@debeersgroup.com, Ternes, Terry Terry.Ternes@debeersgroup.com,
Daniel, Sheila E (sheila.daniel@amecfw.com) sheila.daniel@amecfw.com, Jason P Dietrich (jason.dietrich@amecfw.com)
jason.dietrich@amecfw.com, Ormsby, Tom Tom.Ormsby@debeersgroup.com, Kirby, James James.Kirby@debeersgroup.com,
Kong ,Julie Julie.Kong@debeersgroup.com, Guthrie, Tony Tony.Guthrie@debeersgroup.com

Good afternoon,
 
Attached is a corrected table showing how many fish of various types were caught using minnow traps
in the 2012 mercury study conducted for De Beers Canada, as summarized in the “MERCURY
PERFORMANCE MONITORING - 2012 ANNUAL REPORT” issued in June 2013.  It was recently
brought to our attention that this table was unfortunately not updated in that report, instead it reproduced
the data from the previous 2011 report.  Neighboring tables in the 2012 report correctly summarized
how many fish were caught using other methods such as seine nets, dip nets, etc. 
 
We have verified that the discussion in the body of the report and the statistical analyses did in fact use
the correct 2012 data, so the conclusions are not affected in any way. 
 
We regret that this error was not detected at the time by the quality control / review processes used by
AMEC and De Beers.
 
Regards,
 
Brian Steinback  P.Eng.
Senior Environmental Engineer / Technical Dept.
De Beers Group of Companies
Tel. 416-645-1710 ext. 2378
Cell 416-432-9815
 

From: Daniel, Sheila E [mailto:sheila.daniel@amecfw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Steinback, Brian; Baetz, Trevor J
Cc: Lorrimer, Lesley
Subject: Table 19 - Revised
 
Please find attached the revised Table 19 for the report, reflecting the corrected data for 2012.
 
Please let me know if anything is needed from us.
 
 

 
Best regards,
 
 
Sheila Daniel, M.Sc., P.Geo.
Principal, Mining Environmental, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure
[160 Traders Blvd. East, Suite 110, Mississauga ON Canada  L4Z 3K7]
T  +1 (905) 568 2929 x 4123      M  +1 (416) 524 5928
sheila.daniel@amecfw.com      amecfw.com
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This message is the property of Amec Foster Wheeler plc and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is
intended only for the named recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorised use, copying, distribution or disclosure
of any of it may be unlawful and is strictly prohibited. We assume no responsibility to persons other than the
intended named recipient(s) and do not accept liability for any errors or omissions which are a result of email
transmission. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email to the
sender and confirm that the original message and any attachments and copies have been destroyed and
deleted from your system. This disclaimer applies to any and all messages originating from us and set out
above. If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial electronic messages from us, please
forward this email to: unsubscribe@amecfw.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject line. If
applicable, you will continue to receive invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial
electronic communications.

Please click http://amecfw.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails
originating in the UK, Italy or France.

************************************************************************
*****
The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may 
be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you must not use, copy, distribute or disclose the e-mail or any 
part of its contents or take any action in reliance on it. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender by replying 
to this message. All reasonable precautions have been taken to 
ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail and the sender cannot 
accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this 
e-mail or attachments.
.************************************************************************
*****
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